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From: Kevin Bishop

To: Gerhard Heemskerk

Subject: RE: DMR Codes

Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:55:00 AM
Dear Gerhard,

Yes, this can be included in the D22B EDIFACT.

Kevin.

From: Gerhard Heemskerk <gerhard.heemskerk@kpnmail.nl>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:13 PM
To: Kevin Bishop <kevin.bishop@un.org>

Subject: DMR Codes

Hi Kevin,

Just wanted to ask you if there is an opportunity to add below 12 codes to 7187 Process type
description code (EDIFACT). Tomorrow can let you know | the we really want to submit them as
DMR Codes D22B, otherwise next round.

Regards
Gerhard
Code Value Definition
Branding Creating a distinct identity for a business in the mind of a targeted

audience and consumers (e.g. company's logo, visual design, mission,
etc.)

Down processing

Cleaning, washing, drying etc of the fluffiest layer of feathers.

Embroidering

Decorating cloth with a pattern of stitches usually using coloured
thread.

manufacturing

Embellishing Making (something) more attractive by the addition of decorative
details or features

Molding Shaping a liquid or malleable raw material by using a fixed frame;
known as either a mold or a matrix.

Non-woven Mechanical, thermal, chemical and solvent processes (e.g. heat-

bonded).

Preparing Carrying out preparation for a task or undertaking. (e.g. sizing)

Scouring Removing fatty waxes and greases from natural fibres, cotton seed
and husk.

Ennobling Applying on textile fabrics the industrial processes of dry-cleaning,
printing and embossing, and sizing and finishing.

Twisting Binding fibres or yarns together in a continuous strand.

Concentrating

Flake making, popcorn making, baling, etc

Carding

Separating individual fibres, using a series of dividing and redividing
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steps, that causes many of the fibres to lie parallel to one another
while also removing most of the remaining impurities.






